
From: cingersoll@e2m.net on behalf of CourtneyMSIngersoll 
[cingersoll@e2m.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 5:21 PM 
To: NettieSeagraves 
Subject: FW: Bliss Dona Ana Range 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
 
From:  "Symalla, Thomas W USAEC" <thomas.symalla@us.army.mil> 
Subj:  FW: Bliss Dona Ana Range 
Date:  Tue Jan 31, 2006 4:18 pm 
Size:  12K 
To:  "Joseph M NWO Slattery (E-mail)" <Joseph.M.Slattery@nwo02.usace.army.mil>, 
"Courtney Ingersoll (E-mail)" <cingersoll@e2m.net>, "Lance A. Hines (E-mail)" 
<lhines@e2m.net>, "'Ron. Baca (E-mail)" <Ron.Baca@emh10.bliss.army.mil> 
cc:  "Symalla, Thomas W USAEC" <thomas.symalla@us.army.mil>, "Maly, Mary Ellen 
USAEC" <maryellen.h.maly@us.army.mil>, "Greenfeld, Lisa M USAEC" 
<lisa.greenfeld@us.army.mil>, "Wolters, Brad M USAEC/Battelle" 
<brad.wolters@us.army.mil> 
 
Fort Bliss  MMRP Team: 
  
 The  operational range inventory team has confirmed that the Dona Ana Range Camp MMRP  
site (Fort Bliss Dona Ana Range) is an operational range. The operational  range status was 
verified during the Operational Range Inventory Sustainment  (ORIS). 
  
 For the  purposes of the Fort Bliss MMRP Site Inspection, thissite will not be  investigated, 
since it is not MMRP eligible. 
  
 Lance:  Can you please forward to the New Mexico NGB representative that attended the  Fort 
Bliss MMRP SI kickoff meeting earlier this month? 
  
 Best  regards, 
  Thomas Symalla  
US  Army Environmental Center  
410.436.1545  
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 -----Original Message----- 
From: Wolters, Brad M USAEC/Battelle   
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 1:43 PM 
To: Symalla, Thomas  W USAEC 
Cc: Greenfeld, Lisa M USAEC 
Subject: RE: Bliss Dona  Ana Range 
 
 
 Tom, 
 From  our phone conversation regarding this issue; 
 This  MMRP site does fall on an active Army National Guard site (Dona Ana Range  Camp). 
  
 Thanks, 
 Brad 
  
  Brad M. Wolters  
GIS Analyst  
U.S. Army Environmental  Center\  
Battelle  
Training Support Division  
Range  Sustainment Branch  
Phone:  410-436-2727  
Fax:  410-436-7505  
 
  
  -----Original Message----- 
From: Greenfeld, Lisa M USAEC   
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 11:52 AM 
To: Wolters,  Brad M USAEC/Battelle 
Subject: FW: Bliss Dona Ana  Range 
 
 
 can  you answer this? 
  
 Lisa Greenfeld  
USAEC-TSS  
410-436-2245  
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 -----Original Message----- 
From: Symalla, Thomas W USAEC   
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 8:57 AM 
To: Miller, Niki  J USAEC/Battelle; Greenfeld, Lisa M USAEC 
Cc: Symalla, Thomas W  USAEC; Maly, Mary Ellen USAEC 
Subject: FW: Bliss Dona Ana  Range 
 
 
 Niki  and Lisa: 
  
 I  recently attended the Fort Bliss MMRP Site Inspection Kickoff meeting and had  an after 
meeting action to check the status of the NGB Dona AnaRange  Camp ORIS. 
  
 During the CTT Inventory, Fort Bliss and the Dona Ana  Range Camp were inventoried 
separately. It turns out that the one MMRP  site identified during the CTT Inventoryon Dona 
AnnaRange  Campis actually on Fort Bliss property. 
  
 The  NGB representative at the Fort Bliss meeting indicated that the MMRP site on  Dona Ana 
Range Camp (Fort Bliss Dona Anna Range) is operational range  property. Can you verify  this? 
 
 I am  attaching the map from the CTT Inventory of Dona Anna Range Camp, for your  
reference. 
  
 Thanks for your help. 
  
 Tom 
  
  
 -----Original Message----- 
From: Courtney Ingersoll  [mailto:cmsingersoll@cox.net] 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 2:36  PM 
To: 'Symalla, Thomas W USAEC' 
Cc: Lance Hines; 'Joe  Slattery' 
Subject: Bliss Dona Ana Range 
 
 
  Tom  - 
  
 Any  news regarding the Dona Ana Range? We have made contact with the NGB (LT  Elizabeth 
Foott), and are in the process of requesting/obtaining  information. When we hear/get something 
we will let you  know. 
  
 Have  a great weekend. 
  
 Kind regards,   
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 Courtney MS  Ingersoll 
 Program  Manager 
 engineering-environmental  Management, Inc. (e2M) 
 telephone -  (757)643-7886 
 facsimile -  (757)643-7993 
 mobile -  (757)999-3506 
 cingersoll@e2m.net 
 www.e2m-inc.com 
  
 CONFIDENTIALITY. The  information contained in this transmission is advice intended 
exclusively for  the proper use by the intended addressees and may contain confidential and/or  
privileged material. If you received this information in error, you are  requested to inform the 
sender and/or addressee immediately and permanently  delete and/or destroy the material. Please 
note that no confidentiality or  privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission.  
  
 
   
 
Courtney Ingersoll 
e2M 
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